From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 3/27/2014 7:26:25 PM

To: 'Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.' (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: RE: RE:

That works great. 1:307 Or 2:00?

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 7:26 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Re: RE:

Yes, maybe early afternoon?

On Mar 27, 2014, at 7:23 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Great! Also, do you have time to chat for a few minutes tomorrow? Wanted to
discuss logistics for Tuesday.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailio:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 7:22 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Re:

Got 1t! Thanks for checking...

On Mar 27, 2014, at 7:08 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Liza,

Would you please let me know if you received the email that I

SB GT&S 0276829


mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qovl

sent to you and Terrie? I just realized that the files together are
7MB and not sure if that will make it through the CPUC system.

Thanks!

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://www.pg .@é}@f&@b@ﬁf@o pase/Misivacy/customer/
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